Mull, Donna, EMNRD

From: Martinez, Yolanda, TRD

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 3:03 PM
To: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Subject: 30 25 34197

Hi Donna,

[ assigned a Miscellaneous pun for this well based on the following instructions, which I am
also including for your information as well. Thank you

Salt Water Disposal
If they are reporting water they will also have oil to report. Do Not assign PUN until production is reported.

» This type of well does not need to have acres or C104. Assign as MISC pun type. The SFXM screen
needs to be filled out with at least 40 acres and Suffix for the Bottom Hole Locn. Also, SFXS screen
might need to be completed.

o Reporting is on slop oil (05)

o Reporting on water is not to Taxation & Revenue

PUN : 1302196 Pun Type Code : MISCL Pun Eff Date : 06-07-2002

Property Name : WATSON 6 ( 29221)
COMM/UNIT Name : ( )

Pool : SWD;UPPER PENN (96134 )
Master Operator : DKD,LLC (210091)
BLM Agreement : Audit:  From: To:

Project Ref
Sel API Number Eff Date Termn Date

30 2534197 06-07-2002

Yolanda Martinez. Tax Exaniiner Operational
Taxarion & Revenue Dept.

0il & Gas Bureau

Post Office Box 2308

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

volunda.mar tinez @state. s, (e

Phone # 505-827-9694

Fa# 505-827-9888

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
profubited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message.



